
 
 
From:  "Davis, James T." <JTDAVIS@southernco.com> 
To:   "Christian Araguas" <CJA2@nrc.gov> 
Date:   8/9/2007 10:41:17 AM  
Subject:  RE: Question on Recreational Park  
 
Park is not on the Vogtle Plant site property.  It is near the site and 
posted for power company employee use only.  The property is owned by 
Georgia 
Power Company.  The emergency plan has evacuation actions for the recreation 
park.  For the evacuation plan the park would be considered part of the plant 
population.  If you have any more questions, please give me a call. 
 
Jim Davis 
Southern Nuclear 
ESP Project Engineer 
205.992.7692 Office 
205.253.1248 Cell 
205.992.5296 Fax 
Mailing Address 
Post Office Box 1295, BIN B056 
Birmingham, AL 35201 
Street Address 
Building 40 
Inverness Center Parkway 
Birmingham, AL 35242 
 
-----Original Message----- 
From: Christian Araguas [mailto:CJA2@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, August 08, 2007 4:47 PM 
To: Davis, James T. 
Cc: Bruce Musico 
Subject: Question on Recreational Park 
 
Jim, 
 
In Part 5 of the Vogtle ESP application (Section E.1, Notification of 
VEGP Personnel) refers to the "Plant Vogtle Recreational Park." Where 
and what is this park, and is it considered part of the site population 
for purposes of evacuation?  Also, how is this park considered in the 
evacuation time estimate? 
 
Christian Araguas 
 
 



Hearing Identifier:  Vogtle_Non_Public  
Email Number:  6583  
 
Mail Envelope Properties   (46DE8AA7.HQGWDO01.TWGWPO04.200.2000005.1.BBB1A.1)  
 
Subject:   RE: Question on Recreational Park  
Creation Date:   8/9/2007 10:41:17 AM  
From:    "Davis, James T." <JTDAVIS@southernco.com> 
 
Created By:   JTDAVIS@southernco.com 
 
Recipients     
"Christian Araguas" <CJA2@nrc.gov> 
 
Post Office        Route  
TWGWPO04.HQGWDO01       nrc.gov  
 
Files     Size      Date & Time  
MESSAGE    1184      8/9/2007 10:41:17 AM  
Site and Rec area.pdf    461412      9/5/2007 10:53:27 AM  
Site and Rec area1.pdf    448183      9/5/2007 10:53:27 AM  
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Options  
Priority:     Standard   
Reply Requested:    No   
Return Notification:    None  
    None   
  
Concealed Subject:    No  
Security:     Standard  
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